
 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 

Scrutiny Review - Engaging with Hard to Reach 
Communities 

 
 
MONDAY, 16TH NOVEMBER, 2009 at 10:00 HRS - HORNSEY NEIGHBOURHOOD 
HEALTH CENTRE. 
 
 
MEMBERS: Councillors Bull (Chair), Adamou and Aitken 

 
 
 
AGENDA 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE    
 
2. URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 The Chair will consider the admission of late items of urgent business.  (Late items 

will be considered under the agenda item which they appear.  New items will be dealt 
with at item 12 below). 
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 



 

2 

 A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority 
at which a matter is being considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and 
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the 
interest becomes apparent. 
 
A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that 
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the 
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the 
Member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial 
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of 
he Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent, 
license, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described 
n paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct. 
 
 

4. MINUTES FROM THE LAST MEETING  (PAGES 1 - 8)  
 
 To approve the minutes of the last review panel meeting, held on Monday 26th 

October 2009. 
 

5. CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY COHESION AND INVOLVEMENT  (PAGES 
9 - 12)  

 
 To hear a briefing from Councillor Amin, Cabinet Member for Community Cohesion 

and Involvement on what Haringey Council is doing to engage with hard to reach 
communities. 
 

6. NEIGHBOURHOOD MANAGEMENT  (PAGES 13 - 20)  
 
 To receive a presentations from Jocelyn Sekibo, Community Development Officer for 

Crouch End, Hornsey  & Stroud Green and Mohamed Dirshe, Community 
Development Officer, Tottenham and Seven Sisters. 
 

 
 

7. HARINGEY COMMUNITY LINK FORUM/CRUCIAL STEPS    
 
 To hear from Ify Adenuga, a Community Link Forum and Crucial Steps 

representative.   
 
Crucial Steps - A not-for-profit organisation working with inner cities communities to 
promote social inclusion / cohesion particularly for young people and vulnerable 
adults. 
 

8. NORTH MIDDLESEX UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL TRUST  (PAGES 21 - 30)  
 
 To receive a presentation from Richard Milner, Director of Service Development, 

North Middlesex Hospital University Trust. 
 



 

3 

9. WHITTINGTON HOSPITAL NHS TRUST    
 
 To hear from Chris Giles,  Development Manager, Whittington Hospital NHS Trust 

 
10. HOMES FOR HARINGEY  (PAGES 31 - 34)  
 
 To hear from Simon Godfrey, Involvement & Equalities Manager, Homes for Haringey 

 
 

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING    
 
 The next meeting of this review panel will be held on Monday 7th December 10am-

12pm. 
Venue to be confirmed. 
 

12. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 
 
Ken Pryor 
Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Member 
Services  
5th Floor 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Melanie Ponomarenko 
Scrutiny Officer 
Tel: 020 8489 2933 
Fax: 020 8489  2662 
Email: 
Melanie.Ponomarenko@haringey.gov.u
k  
 

 
6th November 2009 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



       
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 R

e
v
ie

w
 –

 E
n

g
a

g
in

g
 w

it
h

 h
a

rd
 t

o
 r

e
a

c
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

M
in

u
te

s
 f

ro
m

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 h
e

ld
 o

n
 2

6
th

 O
c

to
b

e
r 

 
P

re
s
e

n
t:

  
C
llr
 B
u
ll 
(C

h
a
ir
),
 C
llr
 A
it
k
e
n
, 
R
ic
h
a
rd
 M

iln
e
r,
 I
n
n
o
 A
m
a
d
i,
 D
u
n
c
a
n
 S
tr
o
u
d
, 
D
ilo
 L
a
la
n
d
e
, 
S
h
a
w
n
 G

o
o
d
c
h
ild
, 
E
ri
c
 M

o
n
k
, 

J
o
d
ie
 S
z
w
e
d
z
in
s
k
i,
 M

a
tt
h
e
w
 P
e
lli
n
g
, 
K
ir
s
ty
 F
o
x
, 
Ib
ili
o
la
 C

a
m
p
b
e
ll,
 C
e
n
k
 O

rh
a
n
, 
J
o
c
e
ly
n
 S
e
k
ib
o
, 
M
a
rg
a
re
t 
F
o
w
le
r,
 M

e
la
n
ie
 

P
o
n
o
m
a
re
n
k
o

 
 

It
e

m
 

M
in

u
te

s
 

 

1
 –
 A
p
o
lo
g
ie
s
 f
o
r 

a
b
s
e
n
c
e
 

 

C
llr
 G

in
a
 A
d
a
m
o
u
 

S
io
b
h
a
n
 H

a
rr
in
g
to
n
 

G
lo
ri
a
 S
a
ff
re
y
 

 

2
 –
 U

rg
e
n
t 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 P
o
lic
e
 t
o
 b
e
 h
e
a
rd
 u
n
d
e
r 
It
e
m
 1
0
 b
e
lo
w
. 

3
 –
 D

e
c
la
ra
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 

in
te
re
s
t 

N
o
n
e
 

4
- 
M
in
u
te
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 

la
s
t 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 

A
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 

5
 –
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 L
in
k
 

F
o
ru
m
/C

ru
c
ia
l 
S
te
p
s
 

A
b
s
e
n
t 

6
 –
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 L
in
k
 

F
o
ru
m
/B
M
E
 C

a
re
rs
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 f
ro
m
 C
e
n
k
 O

rh
a
n
, 
P
ro
je
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r,
 B
M
E
 C

a
re
rs
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 L
in
k
 F
o
ru
m
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
 

W
h
o
 a
re
 t
h
e
 ‘
H
a
rd
-t
o
-R

e
a
c
h
’?
 

•
 

B
la
c
k
 a
n
d
 M

in
o
ri
ty
 E
th
n
ic
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

•
 

Y
o
u
n
g
e
r 
a
n
d
 O

ld
e
r 
P
e
o
p
le
 

•
 

P
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 d
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 

Agenda Item 4Page 1



  

•
 

L
o
n
e
 p
a
re
n
ts
 

•
 

L
e
s
b
ia
n
, 
g
a
y
, 
b
is
e
x
u
a
l 
a
n
d
 t
ra
n
s
s
e
x
u
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le
 

•
 

H
o
m
e
le
s
s
 p
e
o
p
le
 

•
 

C
a
re
rs
 

 ‘C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 I
n
c
o
m
e
 P
ro
je
c
t’
 

•
 

U
s
e
 o
f 
p
la
in
, 
s
im

p
le
 E
n
g
lis
h
 e
.g
. 
“A
re
 y
o
u
 g
e
tt
in
g
 w
h
a
t 
y
o
u
 a
re
 e
n
ti
tl
e
d
 t
o
?
” 
a
s
 o
p
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 “
In
c
o
m
e
 

M
a
x
im

is
a
ti
o
n
”.
 

•
 

P
ic
tu
re
s
 a
re
 a
ls
o
 u
s
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
it
y
 m

a
te
ri
a
l 
s
o
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 t
o
p
ic
 i
s
 e
a
s
ily
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
a
b
le
. 

 F
ro
n
t 
lin
e
 s
ta
ff
 

S
p
e
a
k
 1
1
 l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
s
 

C
a
rr
y
 o
u
t 
o
u
t-
re
a
c
h
 w
o
rk
 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
y
 k
e
e
p
 u
p
 t
o
 d
a
te
 w
it
h
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
r 
is
s
u
e
s
 

 T
h
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 t
ri
e
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
O
ff
ic
e
rs
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g
 o
f 
c
a
re
rs
 

is
s
u
e
s
 a
n
d
 a
re
 a
w
a
re
 o
f 
c
a
re
rs
 n
e
e
d
s
. 

 B
a
rr
ie
rs
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
: 

•
 

N
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 c
o
n
n
o
ta
ti
o
n
s
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 w
it
h
 ‘
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
 w
h
ic
h
 m

a
y
 m

e
a
n
 t
h
a
t 
p
e
o
p
le
  
d
o
 n
o
t 
d
iv
u
lg
e
 t
o
o
 

m
u
c
h
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
fe
a
r 
o
f 
th
is
 h
a
v
in
g
 a
n
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 o
f 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
. 
 I
n
 

th
is
 s
e
n
s
e
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 m

a
y
 b
e
 s
e
e
n
 a
s
 m

o
re
 ‘
tr
u
s
tw
o
rt
h
y
’ 
fo
r 
a
d
v
ic
e
 a
n
d
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
s
 

th
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
t 
th
is
 f
e
a
r 
a
tt
a
c
h
e
d
. 

•
 

W
h
e
n
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
in
g
 i
n
c
e
n
ti
v
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 t
o
 e
n
a
b
le
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 e
.g
. 
re
s
p
it
e
, 
m
e
a
ls
, 

tr
a
v
e
l 
c
o
s
ts
. 

•
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 O

v
e
rl
o
a
d
 -
 H

a
rd
-t
o
-r
e
a
c
h
 g
ro
u
p
s
 t
e
n
d
 t
o
 b
e
 s
m
a
ll 
in
 n
u
m
b
e
rs
. 
A
lw
a
y
s
 r
e
fe
r 
to
 t
h
e
 

e
a
rl
ie
r 
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
: 
“w

ill
 t
h
e
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
I 
g
a
th
e
r 
fr
o
m
 t
h
is
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 e
n
a
b
le
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 t
o
 

im
p
ro
v
e
 a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
?
”
 

•
 

L
a
c
k
 o
f 
a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 a
 c
o
n
fu
s
io
n
 a
s
 t
o
 h
o
w
 t
o
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
. 
 F
o
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
, 
p
e
o
p
le
 o
ft
e
n
 f
e
e
l 

th
a
t 
th
e
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 f
ro
m
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 i
s
 c
o
n
tr
a
d
ic
to
ry
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 u
s
e
d
 

Page 2



  

c
a
n
 o
ft
e
n
 b
e
 c
o
n
fu
s
in
g
. 

 D
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
 a
ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
o
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 o
f 
d
o
in
g
 t
o
o
 m

u
c
h
 f
o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 r
a
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 e
m
p
o
w
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
m
 (
‘O
v
e
r 

a
d
v
o
c
a
c
y
’?
).
 

 D
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
b
e
tt
e
r 
lin
k
s
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
. 
 F
o
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
, 
w
h
e
re
  
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

d
o
 n
o
t 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly
 k
n
o
w
 t
h
a
t 
o
th
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 e
x
is
t 
w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
re
 c
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
 b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia
l 
re
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
. 

 D
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
 a
ro
u
n
d
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o
v
e
rl
o
a
d
 a
n
d
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 f
e
e
l 
th
a
t 
o
n
e
 f
o
rm

 o
f 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 i
s
 b
e
tt
e
r 
th
a
n
 a
n
o
th
e
r.
 

•
 

N
o
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
p
e
o
p
le
 f
e
e
l 
th
a
t 
G
P
s
 a
re
 o
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
 m

o
s
t 
tr
u
s
tw
o
rt
h
y
 s
o
u
rc
e
s
 o
f 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
. 
 H
o
w
e
v
e
r 

G
P
s
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 h
a
v
e
 a
 v
e
ry
 l
a
rg
e
 a
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 e
.g
. 
le
a
fl
e
ts
 t
o
 h
a
n
d
 o
u
t.
 

 M
a
rg
a
re
t 
F
o
w
le
r 
- 
E
x
a
m
p
le
 o
f 
a
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
r 
w
h
o
 w
o
rk
s
 w

it
h
 w
o
m
e
n
’s
 g
ro
u
p
s
. 
 M

a
rg
a
re
t 
g
o
e
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

le
a
fl
e
ts
, 
fo
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
 i
n
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 t
a
k
e
s
 t
h
e
m
 t
o
 E
n
g
lis
h
 c
la
s
s
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
h
e
 r
u
n
s
. 
 D

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 c
la
s
s
 t
h
e
 

le
a
fl
e
ts
 a
re
 g
o
n
e
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
o
 b
o
th
 l
e
a
rn
 E
n
g
lis
h
 a
n
d
 t
o
 l
e
a
rn
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
e
a
fl
e
ts
. 

 O
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 c
a
n
 b
e
 a
 h
id
d
e
n
 a
n
d
 h
a
rd
 t
o
 r
e
a
c
h
 g
ro
u
p
. 
 O

ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 r
e
ly
 o
n
 f
a
m
ily
 a
n
d
 f
ri
e
n
d
s
/ 
w
o
rd
 o
f 

m
o
u
th
 f
o
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
. 
 I
s
o
la
te
d
 o
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
is
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
. 
 T
h
is
 i
s
 a
 g
ro
u
p
 

w
h
o
 p
re
fe
r 
to
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 a
 p
a
p
e
r 
fo
rm

. 
 D

is
c
u
s
s
io
n
 a
ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 o
f 
a
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 p
u
b
lic
a
ti
o
n
 

fo
r 
o
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
ic
h
 b
ri
n
g
s
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
p
u
b
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 (
e
.g
. 
O
ld
e
r 
a
n
d
 B
o
ld
e
r,
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 F
o
ru
m
 f
o
r 
O
ld
e
r 

P
e
o
p
le
 n
e
w
s
le
tt
e
r 
e
tc
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r)
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
d
a
y
 c
e
n
tr
e
 t
o
 d
is
s
e
m
in
a
te
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 w
a
s
 a
ls
o
 n
o
te
d
. 

 T
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 a
w
a
re
 t
h
a
t 
n
o
t 
e
v
e
ry
o
n
e
 w
a
n
ts
 t
o
 a
tt
e
n
d
 f
o
rm

a
l 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 t
h
e
 u
s
u
a
l 
w
a
y
 o
f 

d
o
in
g
 t
h
in
g
s
 f
o
r 
la
rg
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 f
u
n
d
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
s
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 T
h
e
 b
e
s
t 
w
a
y
 o
f 
re
a
c
h
in
g
 

th
e
s
e
 g
ro
u
p
s
 i
s
 t
o
 g
o
 t
o
 t
h
e
m
 r
a
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 e
x
p
e
c
t 
th
e
m
 t
o
 c
o
m
e
 t
o
 y
o
u
. 

 Im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
u
s
in
g
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 p
la
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 a
n
d
 a
c
c
o
rd
in
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
 w
is
h
e
s
 

o
f 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 w
a
s
 n
o
te
d
. 

Page 3



  

 D
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
 a
ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
lin
k
in
g
 u
p
 a
c
ro
s
s
 d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 w
it
h
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
w
o
rk
 

fo
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
 t
h
e
 P
e
rs
o
n
a
lis
a
ti
o
n
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 w
h
e
re
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
W
o
rk
e
rs
 i
n
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
b
le
 t
o
 f
e
e
d
 i
n
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 g
ro
u
p
s
. 

 T
h
e
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
s
h
a
ri
n
g
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
a
s
 n
o
te
d
. 
 T
h
is
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

k
n
o
w
in
g
 w
h
a
t 
is
 g
o
in
g
 o
n
 a
ro
u
n
d
 e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 c
a
n
 w
o
rk
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
to
 t
a
rg
e
t 

g
ro
u
p
s
. 

7
 –
 N

H
S
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

D
u
n
c
a
n
 S
tr
o
u
d
 a
n
d
 D
ilo
 L
a
la
n
d
e
 

 N
H
S
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
a
rr
y
in
g
 o
u
t 
s
o
m
e
 s
o
c
ia
l 
m
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 w
o
rk
. 
 A
n
 e
x
a
m
p
le
 i
s
 w
h
e
n
 l
o
o
k
in
g
 a
t 

D
ia
b
e
te
s
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
re
 c
a
n
 b
e
 s
e
e
n
 t
o
 b
e
 f
o
u
r 
d
if
fe
re
n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s
: 

•
 

U
n
-e
m
p
o
w
e
re
d
 a
n
d
 i
n
fo
rm

e
d
 

•
 

E
m
p
o
w
e
re
d
 a
n
d
 u
n
in
fo
rm

e
d
 

•
 

In
fo
rm

e
d
 a
n
d
 u
n
-e
m
p
o
w
e
re
d
 

•
 

In
fo
rm

e
d
 a
n
d
 e
m
p
o
w
e
re
d
 –
 t
h
is
 i
s
 t
h
e
 s
m
a
lle
r 
g
ro
u
p
 o
u
t 
o
f 
th
e
 f
o
u
r.
 

 E
x
a
m
p
le
s
 o
f 
h
o
w
 N
H
S
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 a
re
 e
n
g
a
g
in
g
 w
it
h
 ‘
h
a
rd
 t
o
 r
e
a
c
h
’ 
g
ro
u
p
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
e
 E
x
p
e
rt
 P
a
ti
e
n
t 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 o
f 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 M

a
tr
o
n
s
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 t
a
k
in
g
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 o
u
t 
to
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 

 W
o
rk
 i
s
 a
ls
o
 b
e
in
g
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
w
it
h
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 g
ro
u
p
s
 t
o
 e
m
p
o
w
e
r 
a
n
d
 i
n
fo
rm

. 
 T
h
is
 i
s
 a
ls
o
 t
h
e
 c
a
s
e
 w
it
h
 

re
g
a
rd
s
 t
o
 A
re
a
 A
s
s
e
m
b
lie
s
 w
h
e
re
 l
in
k
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
. 

 W
o
rk
 i
s
 a
ls
o
 b
e
in
g
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
w
it
h
 G

P
 s
u
rg
e
ri
e
s
 t
o
 r
e
a
c
h
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
s
e
 c
h
a
n
n
e
ls
, 
th
is
 i
s
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 

th
e
 c
a
s
e
 w
it
h
 s
m
a
lle
r 
G
P
 s
u
rg
e
ri
e
s
. 

 N
o
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
H
A
V
C
O
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
d
 t
o
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 t
h
ir
d
 s
e
c
to
r 
m
a
p
p
in
g
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 d
u
e
 t
o
 

b
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 a
t 
th
e
 e
n
d
 o
f 
N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
9
. 

 D
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
 a
ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
e
v
id
e
n
c
e
d
 b
a
s
e
d
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
d
a
ta
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 t
h
e
 

Page 4



  

s
ta
rt
in
g
 p
o
in
t 
o
f 
a
n
y
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 r
ig
h
t 
p
e
o
p
le
 a
re
 b
e
in
g
 r
e
a
c
h
e
d
. 
  

8
 –
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 E
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

Im
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

K
ir
s
ty
 F
o
x
, 
P
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
o
lic
y
 O

ff
ic
e
r 

 T
h
e
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 a
g
re
e
d
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 o
f 
e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
. 
 T
h
is
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 a
g
re
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
. 

 A
n
 a
c
c
o
m
p
a
n
y
in
g
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 P
la
n
 i
s
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 b
e
in
g
 d
ra
ft
e
d
. 
 T
h
is
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 t
h
e
 P
a
n
e
l 
o
n
c
e
 

c
o
m
p
le
te
. 

 C
llr
 B
u
ll 
re
q
u
e
s
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
is
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 O

v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 

 E
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
 (
E
IA
) 
a
re
 c
o
o
rd
in
a
te
d
 a
lo
n
g
 t
h
e
 l
in
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 s
ix
 e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 s
tr
a
n
d
s
. 
 T
h
e
y
  

a
llo
w
 u
s
 t
o
 a
s
s
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 e
ff
e
c
ts
 a
 p
o
lic
y
, 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
 o
r 
fu
n
c
ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 h
a
v
e
 o
n
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 a
re
 a
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 P
u
b
lic
 D

u
ti
e
s
 o
u
tl
in
e
d
 u
n
d
e
r 
R
a
c
e
, 
G
e
n
d
e
r 
a
n
d
 D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
. 

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 E
IA
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
: 

•
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 P
e
o
p
le
 

•
 

M
a
il 
o
u
t 
to
 k
n
o
w
n
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

 T
h
e
re
 w
a
s
 a
 l
o
w
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 r
a
te
 f
ro
m
 L
e
s
b
ia
n
, 
G
a
y
, 
B
i-
S
e
x
u
a
l 
a
n
d
 T
ra
n
s
g
e
n
d
e
r 
g
ro
u
p
s
. 

 O
n
ly
 5
0
%
 o
f 
p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
n
ts
 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 E
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

 N
o
te
d
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
o
n
ly
 e
n
g
a
g
in
g
/c
o
n
s
u
lt
in
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 a
 c
h
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 a
c
tu
a
lly
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 

s
o
m
e
th
in
g
. 
 I
t 
s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 d
o
n
e
 a
s
 a
 ‘
ti
c
k
 b
o
x
’ 
e
x
e
rc
is
e
. 

 S
u
m
m
a
ry
 o
f 
th
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
: 

 

Page 5



  

 

 
 

9
 –
 N

e
x
t 
S
te
p
s
 a
n
d
 

M
o
n
d
a
y
 1
6
th
 N

o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
9
 

Page 6



  d
a
te
 o
f 
n
e
x
t 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 

1
0
-1
2
 

H
o
rn
s
e
y
 N

e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 H
e
a
lt
h
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

1
0
–
 N
e
w
 i
te
m
s
 o
f 

u
rg
e
n
t 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

E
v
id
e
n
c
e
 f
ro
m
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 P
o
lic
e
 –
 E
ri
c
 M

o
n
k
 a
n
d
 S
h
a
w
n
 G

o
o
d
c
h
ild
 

 E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
ta
k
e
s
 p
la
c
e
 a
t 
th
re
e
 l
e
v
e
ls
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 P
o
lic
e
: 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
–
 S
c
o
tl
a
n
d
 Y
a
rd
 

B
o
ro
u
g
h
 W

id
e
 

W
a
rd
 b
a
s
e
d
 –
 S
a
fe
r 
N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 T
e
a
m
s
 

 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 h
a
s
 a
 T
u
rk
is
h
 E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r 
in
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 m

e
e
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 n
e
e
d
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 

 S
a
fe
r 
N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 T
e
a
m
s
 h
a
v
e
 k
e
y
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
n
e
tw
o
rk
s
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 a
 W

a
rd
 l
e
v
e
l.
  
T
h
e
y
 a
ls
o
 h
a
v
e
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 p
a
n
e
ls
 w
h
e
re
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
re
 s
e
t.
  
T
h
e
s
e
 p
a
n
e
ls
 a
re
 p
u
b
lic
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
n
d
 a
re
 h
e
ld
 i
n
 v
e
n
u
e
s
 

o
u
ts
id
e
 o
f 
p
o
lic
e
 s
ta
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 

 S
a
fe
r 
N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 T
e
a
m
 O

ff
ic
e
rs
 a
ls
o
 d
ro
p
 i
n
to
 Y
o
u
th
 c
lu
b
s
 o
n
 a
n
 i
n
fo
rm

a
l 
b
a
s
is
 t
o
 s
p
e
a
k
 t
o
 t
h
e
 y
o
u
th
 

th
e
re
 a
n
d
 b
u
ild
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
s
. 

 O
th
e
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
s
 o
f 
e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
in
c
lu
d
e
: 

•
 

H
a
v
e
 a
 s
a
y
 d
a
y
s
 

•
 

S
u
rg
e
ri
e
s
 

•
 

S
p
e
a
k
in
g
 t
o
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
ils
t 
o
n
 p
a
tr
o
l 
fo
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
 o
u
ts
id
e
 t
u
b
e
 s
ta
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 o
u
ts
id
e
 s
h
o
p
s
. 

 S
p
e
c
if
ic
 p
ro
je
c
ts
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
: 

•
 

“O
ff
 t
h
e
 s
tr
e
e
t”
 –
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
lly
 t
a
rg
e
ti
n
g
 y
o
u
th
 

•
 

M
u
lt
i 
fa
it
h
 f
o
ru
m
 

•
 

T
u
rk
is
h
 f
a
it
h
 f
o
ru
m
 

•
 

B
o
x
in
g
 c
lu
b
 

 N
e
w
 O

ff
ic
e
rs
 c
o
m
p
le
te
 a
 d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 p
ro
je
c
t 
o
n
 j
o
in
in
g
 t
h
e
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
. 
 T
h
is
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
s
 g
o
in
g
 a
n
d
 s
p
e
a
k
in
g
 t
o
 a
 

Page 7



  

g
ro
u
p
 a
n
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
 c
o
n
ta
c
ts
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
n
 p
re
s
e
n
ti
n
g
 b
a
c
k
 t
o
 c
o
lle
a
g
u
e
s
. 
 C
o
n
ta
c
ts
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
is
 t
im

e
 

a
re
 t
h
e
n
 k
e
p
t.
  
D
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
 a
ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
o
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 o
f 
s
h
a
ri
n
g
 t
h
is
 k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 a
n
d
/o
r 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 D
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
 a
ro
u
n
d
 a
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 D

e
s
k
 a
t 
th
e
 M

a
g
is
tr
a
te
s
 C

o
u
rt
 w
h
ic
h
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 a
d
v
ic
e
 a
n
d
 a
s
s
is
ta
n
c
e
 t
o
 

p
e
o
p
le
 g
o
in
g
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 j
u
d
ic
ia
ry
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
 c
a
n
 b
o
o
k
 a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
ts
 w
it
h
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 g
ro
u
p
s
. 
 

A
g
re
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 i
s
 a
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
is
 k
in
d
 o
f 
in
it
ia
ti
v
e
. 

 

Page 8



 1 

 

 
 
Topic:   Hard to reach communities 
Briefing for:   Councillor Amin 
Produced by:  Corporate Policy Team 
Date:    November 2009  
____________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Introduction: 
Haringey Council works hard to reach all communities in the borough, particularly those 
who may find it hard to access services and those whose voices are seldom heard.  We 
are particularly concerned to engage with communities and individuals on matters that are 
relevant to them and affect their lives.  
 
Who do we mean by hard to reach communities? 
 

Scrutiny Review definition of hard to reach groups: 
“Those groups which are difficult to engage with from an organisational perspective 
because they do not feel empowered to do so, or due to barriers which may be overcome.” 

 
We understand the term ‘hard to reach’ in its broadest sense – to include, for example, 
people who are out of work for long periods, drug and alcohol users, carers and mental 
health service users. We are aware that ‘hard to reach’ groups in Haringey change over 
time – those that were hard to reach a few years ago may now be better engaged with our 
services, and as our population changes, new groups emerge whose needs we need to 
understand better.  
 
We have a very wide range of methods by which we engage with different groups and 
individuals. The attached sheet provides a list of engagement activities in Haringey – some 
undertaken by the Council, many in partnership with other organisations working in the 
borough. The details below provide just a few examples of ways in which we engage with 
different groups in Haringey.  
 
What is being done to reach hard to reach communities in Haringey? 
 
1. Tools for engaging communities: 
The Council and its partner organisations have a number of tools and processes to try to 
ensure that all communities are reached in ways appropriate to them. For example: 
 

• Community Engagement Framework: All Haringey Strategic Partnership 
organisations have signed up to the CEF, which sets our clear principles of 
engagement: 

o Work in partnership to join up our engagement activities 
o Engage where it will make a difference 

Agenda Item 5Page 9



 2 

o Be clear about what we are asking 
o Be inclusive and aim to engage with all communities 
o Communicate the results of engagement activities 
o Build capacity of communities to take part in engagement activities 

• COMPACT: Haringey’s COMPACT is an agreement between public sector 
agencies and local voluntary and community sector organisations. It is a set of 
principles which recognises the role of the voluntary and community sector in 
supporting Haringey’s residents, and gives them a voice in decision-making.   

• Consultation toolkit: the Council’s Consultation Toolkit sets out practical advice 
and procedures for all Council staff carrying out consultations.  

• Training: The Council recognises that in order for engagement to be effective, its 
staff need to be trained in effective engagement methods. The Council runs a 
course in consultation and engagement which can also be attended by staff from 
other organisations working in Haringey.  

 
2. Examples of targeted work with communities: 
 

• Carers Partnership Board: The Haringey Carers Partnership Board is concerned 
with improving the lives of unpaid carers in Haringey. It is made up of organisations 
which have a stake in supporting carers, and carers themselves. Carers are full and 
equal partners with every other member of the Board. 

• Learning Disability Partnership Board: We have a partnership board to make 
sure that adults with learning disabilities have rights, inclusion, choice and 
independence. The Partnership Board develops new services or makes services 
better by finding out what people need. The partnership board ensures that adults 
with learning disabilities and their carers know about things that affect their lives 
and can have their say on issues that affect them.  

• Engagement with mental health service users: The Mental Health Partnership 
Board ensures that mental health service users in Haringey can have their say in 
service development. The Board has specific groups which look at engagement 
with service users and carers. The Clarendon and Six8four Day Centres have 
regular community meetings with their users to feed into the running and 
development of services. Equilibrium Magazine is produced quarterly by mental 
health service users in Haringey and provides people recovering from mental illness 
and their families with a further opportunity to express their views.  

• Families Into Work: This project takes place in Northumberland Park, a unique 
ward with high levels of unemployment, and young people who are not in education 
or training. It is a new approach to tackle long term worklessness and improve life 
chances in the area, with families who do not traditionally engage with jobs or 
training.  

• Young People: Haringey’s Youth Council and the Young Advisors to the 
Council provide young people with the opportunity to influence their services. 
However, we are very aware that many young people do not wish to engage 
through meetings or through coming to see us. The Haringey Youthspace website 
has a special ‘have your say’ section where young people can give us their views 
on a range of services. The Children and Young People’s Service runs parents 
forums for Somali. Kurdish and Turkish parents to enable them to engage with and 
understand the different services provided for their children.  

• Access to Service Days are targeted at different communities in the borough, and 
aim to increase awareness and take up of local services and enable them to 
influence service provision. Although the Council organises these events, partner 
input is essential to ensure that communities are aware of all the services available 

Page 10



 3 

to them. Each event is advertised in the local press appropriate to the community 
being targeted. Flyers and posters are developed in English and the appropriate 
community language. Interpretation services are also available. Where possible, 
consultation has taken place with the community prior to the event. Events have so 
far attracted between 150 and 300 attendees, and have been held for the following 
communities: 

• Polish  

• Charedi Jewish  

• Kurdish 

• Greek Elders 

• Somali 
 

Reaching new and emerging communities is a key ongoing activity for Neighbourhood 
Management in building the capacity of communities and increasing community 
involvement in shaping their communities and local service delivery.  
 
The work described above shows how our different services engage with their service 
users. The Council also undertakes work with broader sections of the community 
whose needs are not as specific but who benefit from greater use of our services. 
For example: 
 
3. Community Cohesion:  
The Community Cohesion Forum was set up in March 2008 and brings together a wide 
range of community organisations who work in the borough. These groups represent the 
wide interests of residents, and include groups who work with residents of different ages, 
genders, disabilities, ethnic backgrounds and cultures, religions and those with no religion 
and people from lesbian, gay bisexual and transgender communities.  
 
Our work on community cohesion has helped us to reach groups through the following 
projects: 

• The Living Under One Sun project in Northumberland Park has involved women 
and children from a range of backgrounds in activities including a community 
catering service, childcare and play projects, cookery and healthy eating classes 

• The JAN Trust has expanded to meet the needs of diverse ethnic backgrounds 
including Muslim women in particular. 

•  ‘Meet the Neighbours’ activities organised by the Neighbourhood Management 
Service have given people the opportunity to mix with people from their local area 

• The Bounds Green Intergenerational Project has brought together older and 
younger residents through the shared use of the local allotments and arts activities.  

 
The Council’s Equalities Team engages with Haringey’s different communities to run 
a comprehensive programme of events targeted at different groups. These events 
also help to raise awareness of equalities issues throughout the borough, for 
example:  

• Eid event: held for the first time this year, this was attended by 127 people 

• Black History Month events 

• International Women’s Day 

• World Mental Health Day 

• Holocaust Memorial Day 

• World Aids Day 

• Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender Month events 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



E
n
g
a
g
in
g
 H
a
rd
 T
o
 R
e
a
c
h
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

Agenda Item 6Page 13



N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 r
e
s
id
e
n
t 
in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t

Ø
O
v
e
ra
ll
 a
im
 t
o
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 r
e
s
id
e
n
t 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t,
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

c
o
h
e
s
io
n
.

Ø
N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
s
 a
c
t 
a
s
 

in
te
rm

e
d
ia
ri
e
s
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
rs
 

a
n
d
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts

Ø
N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
s
 w
o
rk
 

w
it
h
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
, 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 t
o
 

id
e
n
ti
fy
 a
n
d
 d
e
fi
n
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s

Page 14



S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 G
ro
u
p
s

Ø
F
u
n
d
ra
is
in
g
 –
d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
b
id
s
, 
id
e
n
ti
fy
in
g

fu
n
d
e
rs

Ø
C
a
p
a
c
it
y
 b
u
il
d
in
g
 a
n
d
 A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s

Ø
M
e
n
to
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 t
ra
in
in
g
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s

Ø
P
ro
je
c
t 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

Ø
S
m
a
ll
 p
ro
je
c
t 
g
ra
n
ts

Ø
In
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 

Ø
A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 (
p
u
b
li
c
it
y
, 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 

s
p
a
c
e
) 

Page 15



Id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 H
a
rd
 T
o
 R
e
a
c
h
 G
ro
u
p
s

Ø
R
e
fu
g
e
e
s
 a
n
d
 A
s
y
lu
m
 S
e
e
k
e
rs

Ø
K
u
rd
is
h
, 
S
o
m
a
li
, 
C
o
n
g
o
le
s
e
, 
A
n
g
o
la
n
, 

T
u
rk
is
h
 e
tc

Ø
P
o
li
s
h
, 
R
o
m
a
n
ia
n
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
E
a
s
te
rn
 

E
u
ro
p
e
a
n
 C
o
u
n
tr
ie
s

Ø
H
a
re
d
i
Je
w
is
h

Ø
E
ld
e
rl
y
 a
n
d
 D
is
a
b
le
d

Ø
Y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le

Ø
G
a
y
, 
L
e
s
b
ia
n
 a
n
d
 T
ra
n
s
s
e
x
u
a
l 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s

Page 16



W
h
a
t 
N
M
 i
s
 D
o
in
g
 t
o
 I
d
e
n
ti
fy
 a
n
d
 

E
n
g
a
g
e
 ‘
H
a
rd
 t
o
 R
e
a
c
h
’
G
ro
u
p
s
 

Ø
W
o
rk
in
g
 i
n
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 e
.g
. 
C
h
il
d
re
n
’s
 

C
e
n
tr
e
s
, 
R
e
s
id
e
n
t 
A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
s
, 
m
u
lt
i-
fa
it
h
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 

Ø
C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 s
h
a
re
 w
it
h
 

H
A
V
C
O
 &
 V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 S
e
c
to
r

Ø
R
e
s
e
a
rc
h
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 G
ro
u
p
s
,

In
te
rn
e
t,
 H
A
V
C
O
, 
S
c
h
o
o
ls
/ 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
, 

G
P
 S
u
rg
e
ri
e
s
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s

Page 17



T
h
e
 B
a
rr
ie
rs
 T
o
 E
n
g
a
g
in
g
 H
a
rd
 T
o
 

R
e
a
c
h
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s

Ø
L
a
c
k
 o
f 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
n
d
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 w
it
h
in
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 a
c
ti
v
e
ly
 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te

Ø
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 g
ro
u
p
s
 d
o
 n
o
t 
u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
 t
h
e
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 o
f 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

w
o
rk
in
g

Ø
U
n
e
q
u
a
l 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s

Ø
L
a
c
k
 o
f 
u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g
 o
f 
n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 
c
u
lt
u
re

In
d
iv
id
u
a
ls

Ø
P
e
o
p
le
 d
is
tr
u
s
t 
th
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s

Ø
C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
, 
Ja
rg
o
n
, 
la
n
g
u
a
g
e
 d
is
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 f
o
rm

a
t 
a
n
d
 s
it
e
s

Ø
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
re
 n
o
t 
ta
il
o
re
d
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
re
 c
a
n
 

s
o
m
e
ti
m
e
s
 b
e
 a
 ‘
o
n
e
 s
iz
e
 f
it
s
 a
ll
’

Ø
N
o
t 
e
n
o
u
g
h
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 (
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
&
 H
u
m
a
n
)

Ø
P
e
rc
e
p
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
n
o
th
in
g
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 ‘
p
o
w
e
rl
e
s
s
n
e
s
s
’

Page 18



W
h
e
re
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 C
o
u
ld
 B
e
 M
a
d
e
 

¡
Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 p
la
n
n
in
g

¡
Jo
in
e
d
 U
p
 w
o
rk
in
g
 -
o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l

¡
T
a
rg
e
te
d
 O
u
tr
e
a
c
h
 I
n
 t
h
e
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s

¡
R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
n
d
 F
u
n
d
in
g
 t
o
 E
m
p
o
w
e
r 

In
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 G
ro
u
p
s

¡
C
a
p
a
c
it
y
 B
u
il
d
in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
g
ro
u
p
s

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



1

E
n
g
a
g
in
g
 H

a
rd

 t
o
 R

e
a
c
h
 G

ro
u
p
s

N
o
rt
h
 M

id
d
le
s
e
x
 U

n
iv
e
rs
it
y
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
T
ru
s
t

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t

N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
9

Agenda Item 8Page 21



2

B
a
c
k
g
ro
u
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 T
ru

s
t

•
In
c
o
m
e
 a
ro
u
n
d
 £
1
5
5
m
 a
 y
e
a
r 

•
D
iv
e
rs
e
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 o
f 
c
.5
0
0
k
 (
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
, 
E
n
fi
e
ld
 &
 

W
a
lt
h
a
m
 F
o
re
s
t)
, 

•
E
m
p
lo
y
 a
lm

o
s
t 
2
5
0
0
 s
ta
ff
, 
m
o
s
t 
liv
in
g
 l
o
c
a
lly

•
A
c
ti
v
it
y
 s
p
lit
 i
s
 7
0
%
 e
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 a
n
d
 3
0
%
 e
le
c
ti
v
e

•
B
e
d
 b
a
s
e
 o
f 
2
8
0
 -
3
3
0

•
O
n
e
 o
f 
L
o
n
d
o
n
’s
 b
u
s
ie
s
t 
A
&
E
s
 c
.1
3
0
k
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 a
 y
e
a
r

•
A
ro
u
n
d
 3
5
,0
0
0
 i
n
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 d
a
y
 c
a
s
e
s
 a
 y
e
a
r

Page 22



3

T
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w

e
 p
ro

v
id
e
 

D
e
p
u
ty
 C
E
O

J
o
e
 H
a
rr
is
o
n

D
ia
g
n
o
s
ti
c
s
 &
 O
u
tp
a
ti
e
n
ts

(C
a
re

 G
ro

u
p
 6
)

C
a
n
c
e
r 
&

S
p
e
c
ia
li
s
t 
M
e
d

(C
a
re

 G
ro

u
p
 5
)

A
c
u
te
 &

E
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y

(C
a
re

 G
ro

u
p
 4
)

W
o
m
e
n
 &

C
h
il
d
re
n

(C
a
re

 G
ro

u
p
 3
)

S
u
rg
e
ry

(C
a
re

 G
ro

u
p
 2
)

A
n
a
e
s
th
e
ti
c
s
 

&
 T
h
e
a
tr
e
s

(C
a
re

 G
ro

u
p
 1
)

P
a
th

o
lo
g
y

P
h
a
rm

a
cy

R
a
d
io
lo
g
y

C
o
m
m
o
n
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s 
&
 T

h
e
ra

p
ie
s

O
u
tp
a
ti
e
n
ts
 D

e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t

O
n
co

lo
g
y

M
e
d
 P
h
y
si
cs

 &
 

R
a
d
io
th

e
ra

p
y

H
IV

H
a
e
m
a
to
lo
g
y

D
e
rm

a
to
lo
g
y

M
e
ta
b
o
lic

 M
e
d
ic
in
e

N
e
u
ro

lo
g
y

A
&
E

C
a
rd

io
lo
g
y

C
a
re

 o
f 
th

e
 

E
ld
e
rl
y

G
a
st
ro

R
e
n
a
l

R
e
sp

ir
a
to
ry

O
b
st
e
tr
ic
s 
&
 

G
y
n
a
e
co

lo
g
y
 

M
a
te
rn

it
y

P
a
e
d
ia
tr
ic
s

T
ra
u
m
a
 &

 
O
rt
h
o
p
a
e
d
ic
s 
 

G
e
n
e
ra
l 
S
u
rg

e
ry

U
ro

lo
g
y

E
n
d
o
sc

o
p
y

R
h
e
u
m
a
to
lo
g
y

A
n
a
e
st
h
e
ti
cs

 
T
h
e
a
tr
e
s 
&
 A

d
m
is
si
o
n
s 

L
o
u
n
g
e

O
p
h
th

a
lm

o
lo
g
y

P
re
-a

ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t

IT
U
 /
 H

D
U
 /
 O

u
tr
e
a
ch

 
/ 
A
cu

te
 P
a
in
 

A
d
m
is
si
o
n
s

D
I
A
G
N
O
S
T
I
C
S
 &
 

O
U
T
P
A
T
I
E
N
T
S

A
D
O
: 
G
e
o
ff
 B
e
n
g
e

E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N

A
D
O
: 
L
e
e
 M
c
P
h
a
il

E
L
E
C
T
I
V
E
 D
I
V
I
S
IO
N

A
D
O
: 
C
h
a
rl
o
tt
e
 W
il
li
a
m
s

C
E
O
 –
C
la
re
 P
a
n
n
ik
e
r

Page 23



4

T
a
k
in
g
 “
H
tR

”
s
e
ri
o
u
s
ly
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n

5
C

E
st
a
b
lis

h
 a
 f
o
cu

se
d
 a
p
p
ro

a
ch

 t
o
 m

a
rk
e
ti
n
g

5
B

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
sh

ip
s 
w
it
h
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 C

a
re
 a
n
d
 G

e
n
e
ra
l 
P
ra
ct
it
io
n
e
rs

5
A

D
S
D

T
h
a
t 
w
e
 b
e
c
o
m
e
 t
h
e
 h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
o
f 
c
h
o
ic
e
 f
o
r 
lo
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le
, 
p
ro
v
id
in
g
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 f
u
ll
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s

5

In
tr
o
d
u
c
e
 m
e
th
o
d
s
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 s
ta
ff
 a
tt
it
u
d
e
/
b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r 
w
h
e
n
 

d
e
a
li
n
g
 w
it
h
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 r
e
la
ti
v
e
s
 (
p
e
rs
o
n
 c
a
re
)

1
C

Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
im

p
ro

v
e
d
 s
y
st
e
m
 f
o
r 
g
a
in
in
g
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
fe
e
d
b
a
ck

 a
n
d
 a
ct
in
g
 o
n
 

re
su

lt
s

1
B

P
ro

v
id
e
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
 w

it
h
 a
 s
a
fe
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
th

ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
ct
io
n
 o
f 
th

e
 

S
a
fe
r 
P
a
ti
e
n
t 
In

it
ia
ti
v
e

1
A

D
N

T
h
a
t 
th
e
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 i
s
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d

1

M
in
im

is
e
 t
h
e
 c
a
rb

o
n
 f
o
o
tp
ri
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 T

ru
st

1
0
C

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 t
h
e
 F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 T

ru
st
 a
g
e
n
d
a

1
0
B

E
s
ta
b
li
s
h
 N
M
U
H
T
 a
s
 a
 f
o
c
a
l 
p
o
in
t 
in
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

1
0
A

D
C
E
O

T
h
a
t 
th
e
 T
ru
s
t’
s
 r
o
le
 a
s
 a
 s
o
c
ia
ll
y
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 “
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 c
it
iz
e
n
”
is
 

im
p
ro
v
e
d

1
0

P
la
y
s
 a
 k
e
y
 r
o
le
 a
c
ro
s
s
 

o
u
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s

Page 24



5

W
h
a
t 
m
a
k
e
s
 a
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
“
H
tR

”
fo
r 
u
s
?

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

A
g
e

A
cc

e
ss

ib
ili
ty

C
u
lt
u
re

“N
o
is
e
”

R
e
so

u
rc
e

S
k
ill
s

N
e
tw

o
rk
s

C
u
lt
u
re

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
-l
e
d
 f
a
ct
o
rs

H
o
sp

it
a
l-
le
d
 f
a
ct
o
rs

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

Page 25



6

W
h
a
t 
a
re
 w

e
 d
o
in
g
 a
b
o
u
t 
it
?

R
e
so

u
rc
e

S
k
ill
s

N
e
tw

o
rk
s

C
u
lt
u
re

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

A
g
e

A
cc

e
ss

ib
ili
ty

C
u
lt
u
re

N
o
is
e

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

•
W

a
y
-f
in
d
in
g
 G

ro
u
p

•
B
e
tt
e
r 
si
g
n
a
g
e

•
In

te
rp

re
ti
n
g

•
T
ra
n
sl
a
ti
o
n
 

•
In

te
rp

re
ti
n
g

•
T
ra
n
sl
a
ti
o
n
 

•
L
e
a
g
u
e
 o
f 
F
ri
e
n
d
s

•
T
h
ir
d
 s
e
ct
o
r

•
B
u
ild

in
g
 a
n
d
 b
o
rr
o
w
in
g

n
e
tw

o
rk
s

•
S
E
N
 g
ro

u
p
s

•
H
A
V
C
O

•
In

v
e
st
in
g
 i
n
 

co
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s

•
T
ra
in
in
g
 s
ta
ff
 i
n
 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
co

m
p
e
te
n
ci
e
s

•
S
e
tt
in
g
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd

s
•

M
a
n
a
g
in
g
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

•
B
u
ild

in
g
 a
n
d
 b
o
rr
o
w
in
g

n
e
tw

o
rk
s

Page 26



7

•
W
o
rk
in
g
 o
u
t 
w
h
o
/w

h
e
re
 t
h
e
 s
ile

n
t 
g
ro
u
p
s
 a
re

•
E
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
re
 a
s
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 a
s
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
 

fo
r 
a
ll 
(m

e
e
ti
n
g
 a
 w

id
e
-r
a
n
g
in
g
 s
e
t 
o
f 
n
e
e
d
s
)

•
In
c
re
a
s
in
g
 s
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n
 a
c
ro
s
s
 o
u
r 
d
iv
e
rs
e
 u
s
e
rs

W
h
e
re
 w

e
 s
ti
ll
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro

v
e

Page 27



8

O
n
e
 i
m
p
ro

v
e
m
e
n
t 
e
x
a
m
p
le
: 

W
a
y
fi
n
d
in
g

Page 28



9

Page 29



1
0

Page 30



 
 

Scrutiny Review – Engaging with hard to reach communities 
 

The Homes for Haringey approach – a briefing note 
 

Simon Godfrey, Involvement & Equalities Manager 
 
 
“People say we are hard to reach, but young black men don’t seem hard to 
reach when the Police want to find us”. 
 
Reaching people is not the issue, but engaging with them is. A fairly sure way 
to get people to make their views known is to give them a terrible service, but 
of course we don’t want to do that. Otherwise, our attempts to engage people 
competes with the many other things they want and need to do with their time. 
 
In Homes for Haringey, we run checks each year on the demographics of 
people who have worked with us more formally over the last 12 months. 
 
Two years ago, we found that we had almost no engagement with young 
people. We decided to fund a year’s contract for one full time equivalent youth 
worker, in practice two half time posts, and we set out to find out what this 
section of the community thought of our services. 
 
Initial attempts were largely failures. Young people have more interesting 
things to do than to commit to a long term formal group. Attempts to bribe 
them into discussion with pizza or to offer MP3 players in prize draws for 
completing surveys gave us very little real insight. Schools are not only for the 
children of Council tenants so it was difficult to address their issues in classes 
from mixed tenures. 
 
Our workers kept saying that the national thinking is that something must be 
in it for young people; in other words, payment, pizza and so on. When we 
turned to video, we finally found something. It turns out that, given the right 
approaches, some young people are perfectly happy to spend some time 
telling us about where they live through video, with a professional film crew 
making it and teaching young people about the process. 
 
On four estates we collected some really clear points about issues that 
affected young people there. Not all, or even most, were about housing. We 
were able to test the films with the wider communities to see if they agreed, 
and largely they did. It was then possible to take the issues out to service 
providers and try to provide solutions. 
 

Agenda Item 10Page 31



Neither the making of the videos nor the solutions would have been possible 
without the partnership and trust of colleagues from other services, especially 
Neighbourhoods and the Youth Service, but others too. Collectively, we can 
open doors to reach communities that might have been shut to any of us 
working alone. Here is an area for further development: if we have even quite 
fuzzy objectives such as ‘engage young people’, we can put our heads 
together to find out how, and the results are likely to be far better. 
 
The biggest gap that we have demographically is in the age group between 
26 and 55, which is unsurprising considering the demands on people at this 
time of life. They don’t tend to commit to established forums, but many are 
quite willing to give us feedback in other ways. Recent examples have been: 

• The door knocking exercise in which staff knocked on the door of 
every property we manage and had surveys back from 4,500 as 
well as picking up lot of other issues 

• Our Aspirations project used 25 focus groups and a series of web-
based surveys 

• Analysis of complaints and satisfaction surveys have identified 
common problems 

• Running an open day instead of a conference in 2008 increased 
attendance from 70 to 500 across 18 ethnicity categories compared 
with the previous 11 

• Telephone surveys were used to check residents’ views on the 
repairs service 

 
Increasingly we are having to broaden our view of who our ‘customers’ are. 
Where once we thought along the lines of those with whom there is a 
contractual relationship (tenants and leaseholders), there is a growing 
understanding that estates are also inhabited by their partners, children, 
extended families and so on. One third of leasehold properties are now sublet 
to people we do not provide services to directly, and we may not even know 
who they are, yet they are part of those communities. The kids who hang out 
there may live somewhere else, yet still see our housing as their patch. 
 
Residents’ associations can be tremendously useful for communities, and we 
do our best to support them, including providing training and funding. Yet 
overall, the numbers stay relatively constant – as new ones arise, old ones die 
out. We have added estate advocates and we are introducing ‘key 
leaseholders’ who will scrutinise the cost of communal services. All these act 
as conduits through which we can gather information on local issues, though 
obviously residents’ associations can go far beyond that. 
 
Hopefully, it goes without saying that we offer interpreters, alternative formats, 
accessible venues, childcare and travel support and induction loops – all the 
usual methods to overcome the barriers that individuals may face. 
 
Finally, it is all about results. They don’t always come, and we don’t always 
get it right. But the one thing that makes it worth engaging is that something 
happens as a result and that people know something has happened. 

Page 32



Engagement for the sake of ticking boxes is very short term. Once 
experienced by residents, they are very unlikely to want to engage ever again. 

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes from the last meeting
	5 Cabinet Member for Community Cohesion and Involvement
	6 Neighbourhood Management
	8 North Middlesex University Hospital Trust
	10 Homes for Haringey

